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CASE 1372 Western Nacural . Gas “o. applica-

tion for oil-oil dual of i‘s Wimberley #4,
Sec. 24-255-37E.
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Oll. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
£. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 14, 1958

Mpr, Howard reloy

liestern Natural Gas Company
823 Midland Tower

¥1'land, Texas

Dear ¥r. MeKoy:
We enclose two copies of Orders [-1122 and E-1123 issééd
February 12, 1958, by the 0il Conservation Commission in Cages

1374 and 1375, respectively, which were heard on January 29th
at Santa Fe. =

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Seeretary - Director

bp
Encls.
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EXAMINER HPARING
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DTL COMNGERINT TON COMNISSION
Santa Fo, Now Meoxico

January 29, 1958

IN THE MATTER OF: Cases No. 1374 and 137% - “onsolidated

TRANSCRIPT OF PRUCEEDINGS

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
CGENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEwW Mexico
3-6691 5.9546
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EXAIMINER HEARTNG
CIL TONSERVATION COMMISHTION
Santa Fe, New Lexico
January 29, 19%g
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IN THE MATTER QF:
Application of Vestern Natural G:oc Company for o
dual completion, Applicant, in the above-siyled
cause, s2rks an order authorizing the dusl com-
pletion of its Wimberley No., 3 Vell, lecated 660
feet from the North line and 660 f2e0t from the
West line of Section 24, Township 29 3cuth, Range
37 ¥Yast, Lea County, Neyw Mexico, im such a manner
as to produce o0il from an undesianated Fussoelman
pool and oil from an undesignated Drinkard pool
through parallel strings of tubing.
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Western Natural Gas Company for 2
dual completion., Applicant, in the above-ctyled
cause, sceks an order avthorizing the dual com-
pletion of its Viimberley No. 4 Y¥~ll, located
1980 feet from the North line and 980 feot from
the Vest line of Section 24, Township 25 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in such a
manner 3s to produce oil from 2n undesignated
Fusselman pool and o0il from an undesignated Drink-)
ard pocl through parsllel strings of tubing.

Crse 1375

g SUN S L L W N N L W S

et S

BEFCRE: Mr., Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

MR. NUTTER: Ve will proceed to Case 1374.
MR. COOLEY: Case 1374: Application of VWestern Netural
Gas Company for a dusl completion.

MR. YRIGHT: Paul Yright, Chief ngineer of Western Natural




e Comyany., wonld Tike to ask that Casgs )
onceiidated,

CHRL NIITTER D Since 12374 and 1379 are in

czme cuthority, they will be contolidated for t

oty oty 1€ there Yo no obidection o such con

will be consolidated, than.

MR

MR, VIRIGHT: e haw: one witness,

{(v'itnes: sworn.)

PINDELL COOK

b
calied as 2 witness, havino been firet duly sworn on oath, tes:tifidd

as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION |

By MR. VRIGHT:

Q Mr. Cook, wogld you tell the Commission
position with the company and your qualificatio
this case?
A vendell Cook, Division Petroleum Engine

Gas, Midland, Texas. 1 have B. S. degrees in P

he taking of tecti-

colidation. They

your name and your

ns as a2 witness in

er, Western Naturai

etroleum Engineerind

Mechanic¢al Engineering, Agricultural and Mechar

Texés, 1949, 1 was employed with Plymouth Oil%Company for six

years in various engineering capacities, mainly
engineer. One year with Reynolds Mining Corpor
Colorado, as a petroleum engineer.

1

Q 'You have a personal first-hand knowledé

ical College of

field petroléun

ation, Durango,

e of the case' here?

R i
4 and 137% be
subetance for the

gy

A




application to dually complete the subiect wells. I understand

M, URIGHT: Are hic auolificatione accantahle?
MR, NITTTFR: He is qualified.

¥R, "RIGHT: Since T am not an attorney, T vould like for

¥r. Cook to handle bhis ovn testimony and exhibits with the Commisci
approval.
N MR. NUTTER: "ill Mr. Cook proceed?

A I will refer the Commission to “estern Natural Gas! originJl

~

we are going to combine tﬁése two together?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir,

A Specifically, now, the Yimberley "ell No. 3 -- have you
got that before you?

MR, NUTTER: Yes, the Wimberley Mo, 3 is the subiect well
of/Case 1374,

L Fine. It is located 660 feet from the north line, 660 feet
from the west line of Section 24, Township 25 South, Range 37 East;
Lea County, New Mexico. Subject well was drilled to a total depth
of 8635‘feet; salt water was encountered on drill stem test in the
Ellenberger formation. A 200 sack cement plug was spotted in open
hole for 8550, 8,000 feet. A McCullough open hole bridge plug was
set at 7400 faet off of wire line, ran seven inch casing to 7375 fy{

with cement back to 419% on temperature survey; 13-3/8 casing set

%

at 5057 and 9-5/8 intermediate string at 3400 feoot. Cement circu-
lating on both strings. Drill stem test of the Fuscelman and

Drinkard zones indicated commercial oil production from both zones|
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) (Rpplicant'ﬂ Exhibit No. 1 |
marked for identification.)
If it please the Comnic<ion, 1 would like to offer Exhibit
No. 1, walvers from of Cant oportare, I might add, Mr. Hxaminer,
in that oriqinal application T want to refer to the plat of offsei
operators, al-zo a schematic drawing of dual completion hookup.
MR, ONUTTER:  Those oxhitiite are attached to the applicatidqs
for hearing-rand wiil be incorcerated in the record? ;

A Yes, and will ve incorporated with the original applicatioa.
Exhibit No. 1 I want to present, the waivers of the offset opgrators.

MR. NUTTER: The combined waivers of all the offset opera-
tors as FEFxhibit No. 1 in these cases will be admitted. Mr. Cook,‘
are the offset operators the same for beth of the cases? |

A 1 believe thatts correct, with possibly the exception of
Amerada, Amerada is offset to the “Wimberlevy 4, and I don't beLievﬁ
they are offset to the Wimberley 3, so that Amerada is the only
on2 that is not common to hoth right here, and we have waivers fron
those, Mr. Examiner,

MR. NUTTER: Ig Gulf common to both?

A No, no, they are not, that's right, Just Gulf and Amerada:
and alsc Anderson Pritchard, they are just common with the 3., I |
believe you have Anderson Pritchard here, we do not have it incorpqra-
ted here, but it was understoed that Anderson Pritchard's waiver
was sent to the Commission here.

MR, NUTTER:  Mr. Cook, would you go into some detail

S TR




| perforated with the drilling mud in the hole and the Baker Model

tmechant e,

deccribing the dual completion that i¢ proposcd for thoee two wells
A A1) right, Referring to the sciomatic diagram, Vimberley

Mo, 3, the two rones in question, the Drinkard and the Fusselman,

-"D* production packer, that is a Raker Model "D" reotainer production

packer set at 6680 off wire line. Then we went ahcad with the com-
pletion of the lower zone, the Fuscelman zone, that is, cleaning
it up and acidizing, and 1 might add a Baker parallel string anchon
with latching sub was set at 5990, the long string, the long string
being two inch EUE tubing with turndown collars. The short string
was anchored at 5999 for reasons of possibly pumping the Drinkard
zone at a future date to extract all commercial saleable oil out

of the Drinkard zone. The Drinkard zone then was cleaned up and

acidized and shut in. ‘e applied for an allowable on the Fusselman
zone, and effective January lst we were granted an 87 barvel ver
day allowable, I believe that's corvect, on the Fusselman, with

the Drinkard shut in.

The Baker Model "D" retainer is a seal tube which allows the

operator to do any kind of wire line work for the Fusselman zone.
It is a full opesning seal tuke standard, for standard dual com-
pletions., The latching sub that I mentioned is simpiy for tension
in the secondary string; the short string to allow better efficieng
as 7 sitated, if ve at a fubure date desire to pump the Drinkard

TONe., I helieve thatts al rave on the mnchanics e actus
0 I bPelieve thatt 11 1t th ! , the actual

o~
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- party, as Exhibit No. 2.

MR NUITTER . Mr. Cook, would you tell vhat the gravity
of the o1l produced from each of the two zones is?
A From the Fuscelman, 36.3 degrees API corrected, From the
Drinkard 38.2 degrees API corrected.
MR. NUTTER: Could vyou tell me what the GUR from the two
zones are, please?
A‘ If it please the Commission, 1 would at this time like to
incorporate Exhibit No. 2, the packer leakage test which has:the
0il and gas production,

(Applicant's Exhibit No. 2
marked for identification.)

Exhibit No. 2, packer lecakage test by disinterested third

MR. NUTTER: This is from the Wimbérley No. 3?

A Yes, the Wimberley No. 3, Case 1374, Mr. Examiner, I have

it written here, the ratio of the Fusselman, 219 to 1.
MR, NUTTER: 219 cubic feet of gas? .

A  Per barrel of o0il, and c¢f the Drinkard, 1,610 to 1. Mr.
Coleman in “his test, there is not on that form -- if you will
allow me a minute, I'll check that to be sure.

MR. NUTTER: The GOR's for the two zones are amended, Mr.
Cook, to be 218 to 1 for the Fusselman?
A  Yes, sir,
G And 1025 to 1 for the Drinkard?

A Could we strike that now and let me -- just a minute,

,
w
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MR. PORTER: Have *those forms been submitted?
A No, this is the first test vie have,
% MR. PORTFR: The oxiginal hasn't been submitted to our offi
A No.
i MR. NUTTER: Well, are they amended, the GOR's?
A Yes., We are going to get this stfaight‘in a minute.
MR. NUTTER: Yhat is tma(Kﬁffor the Fugselman?
A 219 to 1. Fer the Drinkard, 1,010 to l:as vie originally
had it there.
4 MR. NUTTFR: Do you have the:bottomholefpressures,‘Mr. Cooﬁ
éA Yes, sir. That will be Exhi%it No. 3. Exhibit No. 3, bott
holé pressures, I'1l give you that copy, and I havé a copy here.
You Have a little more gas with the upper zone.
MR. NUTTER: Exhibit 3 will be the --
A (Interrupting) FExhibit 3 will be the béttomhole pressures,
MR. NUTTER: For the Wimberley No. 3 well?

For the Wimberley No. 3 well,

MR. NUTTER: That will be so identified.

(Applicant's Exhibit No. 3
marked for identification.)

zA That is the Drinkard. Here is the Fusselman, Mr. Examiner.

| MR, NUTTFR: Rottomhole pressure on the Drinkard formation

i ,
has heen identified as fixhibit MNo. 3. The bottomhole pressure for
i
i

the ﬁusselman will be identified as Exhibit No. 4.

(Applicant®s Exhibit No., 4
! ] marked for identification.)
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MR. NITTER: "hat would those lottomhole pressures be?
A On the Drinkard at 5897 feet for subsea datum of minue 2800
feet, bottomhole pressure of 2610 pounds. On the Fusselman at
6997 feet, for subsea datum of minus 3900 feet, bottomhole pressure
of 2806,

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Cook, do you think that the two bottomhole
pressures of these two separate zones have enough varizstion between
them to cause any damaging strain on the packer that's separating
the two zones? |

A 1 don't believe so, Mr. Examiner. There is only 200 pounds
in 1100 feet there, and that is not enough to cause any kind of
damaging effect.

MR. NUTTER: 1Is the Baker Model "D" retainer production
packer designed to withstand that much pressure differential?

A Yes, sir. Tt is my understanding as high as four or five
thousand pounds.,

MR.NUTTER: Do you beliesve there is sufficient difference
in the GOR to detect the leakage through the packer in GUR readings
for the two separate zones?

A  Future production of the well may alter physical character-
istics where you may not effectively tell packer leakage by GOR,
I think possibly actual drawdown, in observing the alternate pres-
sures on the continucus reading chart as we have done, by disinter-
asted third party thern,

¥R, NIUTTHR: Vould a drastic changs in GUR possibly reflect

iCT




locations away to the east in the Drinkard and McKee.

10

a leak through the packer?

A Not necessarily.

MR. NUTTER: What means do we have of observing a leak if
such should occur in the packer?

A Ve, of course, will run our semi-annuzl or annual surveys
cf bottomhole pressures, plus our drawdown of one zone by continuoy
reading of the chart on the other zone, which would indicate any
kind of communication,

M. NUTTER: This can be done on a constant basis?
A Oh, yes, sir, definitely on a regulated basis. I might add

Mr. Examiner, there is a dually completed well by Tidewater two

MR. NUTTER: To your knowledge, has Tidewater encountered
any difficulties with the dual completion in this pool?

A  Only mechanically speaking. They're pumping the Drinkard
as of now, but as far as that goes, no packer leakage; whereas we
are flowing both zones, they are pumping the upper zone.

MR. NUTTFR: Can both zones in the Wimberley No. 3 dual
completion be pumped if neﬁessary?

A Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: ‘Yould you proceed to your "imberley No. 4 well
please, and describe the mechanical dual completion?

A I might add one more thing. Y'e have separate flow lines,
separate separators and separate tank batteries for ecach produw tiof

MR, NUTTER: So the oil will he segregated in the well btors

o
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on the 4 as were conducted on the 23,

Baker Model "D" retainer production packer will be set off

of wire line at 697%. V¢ shall have a Baker parallel string anchon

the latching suh at 6,030 feet, The mechanics are essentially the
same as in the No, 3,

I might add that the “imberley No. 4 'is in the process of
being drilled at this time.

MR. NUTTER: 1Is that zall1?

A That's all. |

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any questions of Mr. Cook?
Mr. Cook, neither the Drinkard zone or the Fusselman zone has been
penetrated or tested in the Yimberley No. 4 yet?

A No, sir.

MR. NUTTFR: Do you anticipate that the conditions will be
similar in thz No. 4 as were encountered in the No. 3 Well?

A According to our geological department, they will be the s3

MR. NUTTER: Do you expect similar bhottomhole pressures jn
this well? |

A Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: Is the Baker Model "D" production packer to
be installed in this well capable of withstanding the differential
in pressures that you anticipate in the two zones?

A Yes, sir,
M. NUTTER: Do vou think that the GGR in the two zones

will ko similar to those in the Mo, 3 Vell?

DEasiit ey -

me,




A Yes, sir, 1 do.

MR, NUTTER: Do you think the gravities of the two zones

will be similar?
| A T do. |
MR. NUTfFR: ™ill each of these zones be capable of being
pumped if neces%ary?
A  Yes, sié.
MR. NUTfER: Does anyone have any questions of Mr. Cook?
Mr. Porter. T
MR. POR{ER: To your k;owledge, Mr. Ccok, are there any
wells producing%from the Drinkard in this area, Say, within a mile
of this well?
A  The neafest that I am acquainted with is the Tidewater.
MR. POR%ER: Tidewater has a pumper?
A It has ; pumper on the dual completion on the Coates No, 84
MR. PORfER: But noc pool has been established?
A No pool?designated, no, sir.
M. PQR%ER: That is all.

MR, NUT?ER: Any further questions of Mr, Cook? If not,
he may be éxcuséd.
; (“'itness excused.)

MR. WRIQHT: That's all we have.

MR. NUT%ER: Do vou want to enter the exhibits?

VR. WRIéHT: Yes,

MR, NUT%ER: "ithout objection, the exhibits of Western

Nos, 1 through 4 will be admitted in these cases.

ALBudtesans N
3.6691
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VNR;'&QTYER: "o have received lettors wajving objection
from R. Olsen (il Company; however, copies of these lettars were
a part of Eshibit No., 1. %e have 3also recerived a letter from
Anderson Pritchard Cil Company in these cases.

MR, OCOLEY: The Commission has received correspondence
from Anderson Pritchard Oil Corporation, Oklahoma City, Cklahoma,
as follows: "™Yestern Natural Gas Company has furnished us with
copies of the applicgtion for permission to dually complete their
Wimberley No. 3 and No. 4 wells located in Section 24, Township
25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, in the Fusselman
and Drinkard horizon. Anderson Pritchard Oil Corporation as an
offset operator has no objecfion to the pronosed dual completion.”
Signed, Very truly yours, Duncan Patty,

MR. NUTTER: 1Is there anything further in Cases No, 1374
and 13757 If nothing further, we will take the cases under advise-

ment.

*® ¥ ¥ X X X *

Txarrinel
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STATE OF MEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERHALILLO

I, ADA DUVARNLEY, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of Wew Mexico, do hereby certify that the fore-
going and attached Transcript of Proceedings before the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission ;as reported by me in stenotype and
reduced to typewrittén transcript under my personal supervision,
and that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my
knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal this /dz‘

day of February, 1958,
in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo, State of New

Mexico.

) f651-4~£L3L

NOTARY PUBLIC /

My commission expires:
June 19, 1959.

I do hersby certify that the foregoing 1is
a complete record of the proceedings in —al
the Exzminer hsaring of Cate no’}] p = /3 70

heard oy oo oo A~ 29 . ..19d4d..

__ X E st ~—> ., Fianlner
Fexico il Conservailon Cuamiselion

15




. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

: CALLED BY THE OlL CONSERVATION
 COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
. MEX¥OO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

| January 29, 1958, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Mutter,'

| mission, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance
. with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and aogulatious

; evidence adduced and the recommendatiosns of the Examiner, Daniel S.
 Nutter, and being fully advised in the premises,

BEFORL THE CGIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 1375
Order No. R-1123 |

APPLYICATION OF WESTERN NATURAL GAS
COMPANY FOR AN OIL-OIL DUAL COMPLETION
IN AN UNDESIGNATED FUSSELMAN POOL AND
AN UMDESIGNATED DRINKARD POOL IN LEA
COUNTY, NEVW MEXICO.

CRDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

Tbis cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
Examiner duly nppoint.d by tha Now Mexico Oil Coaservation Com-—

NOW, on this i day of February, 1858, the Commission,;

quorun boing present, ving cousidered the applioation, the

FINDS: [
(1) That due pubiic notice having been given as roquired

" by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the lub,)oict
: matier thereof.

I

(2) That the applicant, Western Natural Gas Company, is

i the owner and operator of the Wimberley No. 4 Well, located 1880
. feet from the Morth line and 990 feet from the West line of Section|
| 24, Tbvnship 25 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New onico.

(3) That the applicant proposes to dually complete the

- 8aid Vimberley Well No. 4 in such a manner as to permit the i

. production of oil from an undesignated Fusselman pool and to pernit

~ the production of oil from an undesignated Drinkard Pool through ;
parallel strings of tubing.

{(4) That the mechanics of the proposed dukl completion

~ are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

(5) That approval of the subject application will not
cause waste nor impair correlative rights.,

(6) ‘hat the subiect application should be approved.
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Case No. 1375
Ordexr No. R~-1123

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) Tbat the applicant, Western Natural Gas Company, be
and the s~me is hercby authorized to dually complets its Wimberley !
Vell No. 4, located 1980 fect fiom the North line and 9950 feet from
the West 1ino of Section 24, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, i

* NMPM, Iea County, New Haxico in such a manner as to permit the

; production 0% oil from an undesiznated Fusselman pool and to pornit
the production of o0il from an undesignated Drinkard pool through ?

- parallel strings of tubing.

PROVIDED BOWEVER, That subject well shall be completed
and therealter produced in such a2 manner that there will be no i
commingling within the well-bore either within or outside the
casing, of gas, oii and gas, or oil produced from either or both
of the separate strata,

PROVIDED HOWEVER, That prior to the actual dual completion
the operator shall make pressure tests of the casing to prove that
no casing leaks exist., In the event a casing ieak is apparent the
operator shail take appropriate steps t~ adeguately repair the leak.
The results of these tests shall be reported to the Commission on
Form C-103.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual completion oﬂ

' such subjert well applicant shall submit to the appropriate Distridt

Office of the Commission copies of 0Oil Conservation Commission Fo
C-103, Form C-104, Form C-110, and Form C-122, outlining the info -
tion required on those forms by existing Rnlos and Regulations, and
two copies of the electric log of the well. i
PROVIDED FURTHER, That said subject well for dual %
completion and production shall be equipped in such a way that .
reservolir pressures may be determined separately for each of the ;
two specified strata, and further, be equipped with all necessary
connections required to permit recording meters to be installed and
used at any time as may be required by the Commission or its g
representatives, in order that natural gas, oil, or oil and gas :
from each separate stratum may be accurately measured and the gas-g

oil or gas-liquid ratio thereof determined, and

PROVIDED FURTHER, That the operator shail make any and
all tests, including segregation and packer-leakage tests upon ‘
completion and annually thereafter during the Annual Gas-0Oil Ratio:
Test Period for the Fusselman zone Pool, commencing in the year ;
1959, and whenever the packer is disturbed, but not excluding any
other tests and/or determinations as deemed necessary by the Con-
mission; the original and all subsequent tests shall be witnessed
by representatives of offset operators if any there be at their
election, and the results of each test, properly attested to by
the applicant herein and all witnesses, shall be filed with the

Commiszion within fifteen (15) da¥s after the coupletion of such
tests, and further, that applicant shall file with the Commission
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case No. 1375
Ordsre No. R-1123

i duplicaie a patkEi-sSsiiing affidavit, which affidovit shail be
due within fifteen (15) days of the dual completion or whenever
the packer is disturbed, and , |

PROVIDED FURTHER, That upon the actual dual completion
of such subject well, applicant shall submit to the Commission a
diagrammatic sketch of the mechanical installation which was
actually used to complete and produce the seal between the strata,
and a special report of production, gas-0il ratio or gas-~ligquid
ratio, and reservoir pressure deternination for each produoins
zone or stratum 1nneﬁiately following completien.

IT 18 FURTBER ORDERED That jurisdiction of this cause
is hereby retained by t ssion for such furtber order or
orders AS may ssem Necessary or conveanient for the prevexntion of |
waste and/or protection of correlative rights; upon failure of =
applicant to eo-ply vith any requirement of this order after pr°p04
notice and hearing the Commission may terminate the authority i
hereby granted and reguire applicant or its successors and assigna
to limit its nctivities to regular single-zone production in the
interests of conservation.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yedr herein-
above designated.

STATE CF NEW MEXICO
OIL CCNSERVATION COMMISSION

ED¥IN L. MECHEE, Chairman

%f;73 HORGAN ‘:Zape :
Member B Secretary

A, L., PORTER, Jr.,

ir/



NEW MEXICO .
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Date January 13, 1958

Mr. R. H. McKoy
Weatern Natural Gas Company
823 Midland Tower Building
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

Your application for

> LN . Ty 1)¢ CYWRARLD OULL dADge LA »

ne

‘mBa

dated has been received, and has been tentatively
schedule& iophlelni !g before an examiner on
January 20 9584 ‘

A copy of the docket will be forwarded to you as soon as the matter is
advertised.

Very truly yours,

V7 A. L. PORTER, Jr.!
’ Secretary-Director




TEL.FO 5-i518

R.OLseN QiL. COMPANY
28085 LIBERTY BANK BUILDING

OKLAHOMA CiTYy, OKLA.
CARL I.QLSEN,
PRESIDENT

PHILIP RANDOLPH, January 17, 1958

VICE-PRESIDENT
JACK L.NEVILLE,
TREASURER

Western Natural Gas Company
823 Midland Tower Building
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. R. H. McKoy
Gentlemen:

Please consider this as a waiver of any
objections to the dually completing of your .
Wimberley #4 well located 1980' from the North line
and 990" {rom the West line of Section 24-25S-37E,
subject dual completion to be in the Drinkard and
Fusselman formations.

Very truly yours,

R, OLSEN OIL COMPANY

By
PR:if

cc: Mr. Oisen
Mr. Neville
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January 8, 1958

ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO
az23 MmLAr{mTowsR BUILDING
MIDL?ND, VEXAS

A3
: AVf ' i\.

New Mexico 04l Conservation Commission

' P-O. Box 871 . :',\; £ -‘."& e~
. Santa Fe, New Mexico e
' Gentlexen:

, Western Natural Gas Company respectfully requests a hearing to
consider this application for permission to dually complete its
Wimberley well #4 iz such a manner that the Pusselmen and Drinkgrd
‘reservoirs may be produced through parallel 3trings of tubing and in
support thereof states as follows:

i. Western Natural Gas Company's Wimberley #4 will be
located 1980* from the North line and 99C* from West
line of Section 24, 25-3, 37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

2, The well will have 13 3/8" surface casing, 9 5/8"
intermediate casing, and 7" production casing set per
the attached completion plsat.

3. We propose to perforate the 7'f casing opposite the
Drinkard zone from 5925' to 5965'. This zone was found
to be productive on drill stem test in Western's
Wimberley #3 located 1320' north,

4, We propose to perforate the 7" opposite the Fuggelman
zone from 7000' to 7050'., This zone was found produc-
tive during completion tests on Western's Wimberley #3.
The two zones will be separated within the well bore by
a production packer set at 6975',




5« We are attaching a plat showing the acreage to be
dedicated to the well, well location, and offset
operators,

6. Also attached is a diagrammatic sketch showing the
proposed mechanical completion of the well,

74 It is the opinion of the applicant that the manner
and method proposed for the dual completion of this
well is mechanically feasible and practical, and is
in the interest of conservation and the protection of
correlative rights.

8. The applicant will comply with all rules and regula- |
tions of the New Mexico 0il Comnservation Commission |
to maintain ssparation of production from the two zones.

9. By copy of this letter, all offset operators are notified
of the proposed dual completion,

 Respectfully submitted, j
WESTERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY : L
e . > ) } (‘/ o
’ /ﬁlj%?f7)€7f/?3fj7’
Re H. McKoy ‘

Division Superintendent

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MIDLAND

On this 8th day of January, 1958, before me pexrsonslly appeared
R. H, McKoy, to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
letter and states that the foregoing statements are true to the best
of his knowledge and belief,

In Witness Whereof, I have set my d.and seal dn-the day and
year first above written. 2 // /me

tary Public in and for Midland
/ unty, State of Texas |
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My Commission Expires ) |
June 1, 1959 | JORIIT e sy |




WESTERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY
WIMBERLEY NO. 4
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

PROPOSED DUAL COMPLETION
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MAILING LIST

Gulf 0il Corporation
P.0. Box 2167
Hobbs, Mew Mexico

Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation
P.O, Box 196
Midland, Texas

Re Olsen 0il Company
Drawer Z
Jal, New Mexico

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
2.0, Box 312
Midland, Texas

Tidewater 0il Commpany
P.0, Box 547
Hobbs, New Mexico

Atlantic Refining Company
P.0, Box 871
Midland, Texas



CASE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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